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: ppéu{ MEALTH PHYS

January 4, 199]

Mr, Thomas Fenlon, Viee President

THE FENTON ART GLASS COMPANY
00 Elizabeth Street
Williamstown, WYV 26187

REPORT OF RADIOLOGICAL SURVEY
Dear Mt. Fenton

Enclosed vou will find the documentation and analvsis resulls relevant (¢

conducted by Applied Health Physics, Inc. oo December 4th and Sth of 1990
as follows

the radiological survey thal was

A summary of our findings are

1. A characterization study was conducted of the sicrage room, color room and surrounding areas 10
determine the extent of uranium oxide contamination wtilizing & portable rate scaler, Ludlum Mode!
2221, serial nurmber 736%), operating with & 23% alpha efficiency and a recent calibration conducted on
December 3, one day prior to surveving. The probe utilized was 8 Ludlum Mode! 4368, seria! number
69155 gas proportional probe 100 en® . A senes of smears(wipes) were retrieved (o determine extent
of removable contamination that may exist and were subsequently analyzed at our AHF

laboratory on
& Nuclear Measurements Corporation ACS-84 PIOPS Windowless Automatic Cowiting System. A

gamma survey was conducted utilizing & Bicron Micro Analyst serial pumber A392E which was calibrated
on November 13, 19%)

The Uranium Storage Room displayed an average fixed contamir «t
the highest single reading of 26,087 dpm /100cn*. The averape
dpm /100cm”™ (alpha), $770 dpm /100c™ (beta), with the highest sing

(alpha), 20,80 dpm /100car (beta) of removable contarmination

The Color Room displayed an average removable contamination on the floor of

wilth the higheat single reading of 340 dpm/100cn?. The »
dpm /100em”® (alpt

19
verape fixed contan
a) with the highest single reading of 3333 dpm /100¢uf

Soil samples were oht d outside and below the ventilation blower
Storage Room. The highes! saumple obtained displeyed 5.646 x 1
rate of 13 mR /hr. The fOlier box was surveved wiath the higk

the muddie fron! ne HoOX




Room caused by the Chemica! Laboratory’s exkaust system pulling coutaminated air oul of the nearby

Color Room. There is & reason for this anomoly but & more comprehensive air mORLONIng program
is aeeded 1o obiain the facts and 1o asswre compliance with NRC regulations

We do pot have the results as yet of the urine samples obtained from two employees. However, in view
of the NRC's request (see sem 1b. ¢ and d of Mr, Stohr's letter of November 16, 19%) and reswits of
ow preliminary air WOWIOring, We recom end that both the air monitoring and bioassay programs be
expanded under the direction of & certified health physicist (CHF)

1
i
i
t

2 Enclosed you will find the grid maps, surve) results. stuear results for the areas that were surveyed

! ‘ 3. These surveys demonstrate that the following sctions be taken

& Decontaminate the Uranium Storage Room 10 the levels specified in NRC letier dated

4
- November 16, 1990
b. Installation of an spproved HEPA Ventilation system (¢ take place of the existing ventilation

c. Contract with an NRC licensed, experienced health physics firm to

1) review the bioassay program and results of urine analysis 10 assure

' ! compliance with NRC regulations Regulatory Guide 811 and J. Stohr's

letter of November 16, 19%

2) Evaluate quality assurance program, bandling techuiques and to retrain all
personnel concerned in the handling of radioactive materials

1) Decontaminate all areas showing contamination in EXCEss of NRC limits to
include the Color Room and any adjoining rooms showing an) evidence of

contamination

4) Dispose of all radioact.ve wastes i sccordance with NRC regulatioas and

conditions of applicable licenses

5) Design and install 8 more effective exhaust ventilation hood area for
treatment of radioactive dusts by providing & negative au flow of at least 10
lincar feet per minule al maxXimum Opeming This system must have suitable
in-line filters operated in conjunction with & HE PA filler so that the effluent

concentrations of radicactive particulate does not excsed the limits specified
.

in 10CFR20

airborne radioactivity levels in restricted areas adjacent unrestricted locations
within the building and effluents discharged from the exhaust systems

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity you have giver Applied Health Physics, Inc. i« perform the initial
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radiological survey. We hope you will appreciate our interest i providing tne additional professi wnal and

technical services indicated in this preliminary report. Qur 28 years of service 1o NRC licensecs has teught us
glarting point for providing the degree ol proleclion most

ler
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that mere compliance with NRC regulations 1 only @

corporations must have 10 avold EXpensive unin ured losses and unwat
hick n and therefare should be avoided. We look forward to providing your company with prolessional
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